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Kimberley Pena 080Y43s

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 8:11 AM

To: Jennifer Brubaker P AR TIE S
Cc: _ ; Keino Young

Subject: RE: 080435-Ei

Per this e-mail, Mr. Wolfe's entry has been corrected as requested. Let me know if I can be of further help.

Kimberley M. Pefia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Flonida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

From: Jennifer Brubaker

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 5:00 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Keino Young

Subject: FW: 080435-EI

Pursuant to Mr. Wolfe's request below, please delete Mr. Wolfe's cell phone number (listed as "fax” on CMS) and e-mail
address from the parties’ list for Docket No. 080435-El. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns; thank
you.

From: Terry Wolfe [mailto: |
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 3:05 PM
To: Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: RE: 080435-EI

What is going on the the Florida Public Service Commission? Does it really take you this long to call up your
standard boilerplate opinion memoranda finding in favor of the regulated utility and against the consurner?
Why?

We need to get the formal process going. This is taking an excessive and unreasonable amount of time.
Mandamus may lie. Am I still procedurally disabled from commencing discovery in this matter? Please
advise.

On another matter, I see the following listed on the PSC's publicly-available website:

Terence K. Wolfe
406 S. Bryan Circle
Brandon, FL 33511
Phone: 813-964-7401
FAX:

DOCUMENT NLUMRER - P
Email: ARMBTH-CATL
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I do not have a fax number. That is my cell phone number. It is private. It should not be published to the
public. Idid not give the PSC permission to do that. Please redact it.

I also do not want my email address published on a website. I did not give the PSC permission to do that.
Please redact it.

Terence Wolfe

At 09:04 AM 11/5/2008, you wrote:
Dear Mr. Wolfe -

The CASR, or Case Assignment and Scheduling Record, is an internal document which staff uses to schedule certain
events in a docket, such as filing a recommendation or order, or noting when an item will go before the Commission at
its agenda conference. The CASR is a tentative docket schedule, subject to change over the life of a case.

To my knowledge, CASRs are not available in pdf format. However, the CASR may be accessed from our online
webpage. You may view the CASR at:

bttp://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/cms/docketdetails.aspx ?docket=08043 S#events

The online CASR will provide the most up-to-date list of scheduled events associated with docket 080435-El. Using
the link above will allow you to go directly to the online CASR without having to navigate the Commission's website.
However, if you wish to review the CASR, or other relevant information for this docket, you may do so by accessing
the following link: http://www.floridapsc.com/ From that page, click on the "Dockets & Filings" tab at the top of the
page. Then, click on the "Dockets” link. Type in "080435" in the box marked "Search Dockets by Docket Numnber."
The CASR is one of the first items shown on the resulting page, and there is also a link by which you can view all
documents filed in the docket.

1 hope this information has been helpful.
Sincerely,

Jennifer Brubaker, Attorney Supervisor
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 323999-0850 ‘ e A
Telephone: (850) 413-6228 I B7 L3
Facsimile: (850) 413-6229

jbrubake@psc.state.fl.us

From: Terry Wolfe [ mailto:: 1
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 7:33 PM

To: Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: RE: 080435-E1

I can't believe I haven't been sent a copy of this CASR in PDF. Would you please see to it that that
is done today? Thank you.

2/5/2009
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I regret I don't know what a CASR is.
[ also regret I don't know how to review anything on the Commission's website.

Are we ever going to have a final staff disposition in the above matter? I would like to move on to
the formal administrative hearing process ASAP. Thank you.

At 02:54 PM 10/16/2008, you wrote:

1 have revised the CASR. Please review the new critical dates posted on the Commission's website in the
docket file (case file).

Keino Young

Terence Wolfe

406 S. Bryan Circle

Brandon, Florida 3351 1-6035
(813) 964-7401

Use a better browser: W.opera.com/download/

Terence Wolfe

406 S. Bryan Circle

Brandon, Florida 3351 1-6035
(813) 964-7401

Use a better browser: www.opera.com/dovwnload/

2/5/2009



